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Experience

Date: March 11™, 2612

To:  Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: Permissive Change Class 11 for Maytronics, Dynamic DC
FCC ID: WCH9995671-5.

To Whom it may Concern,

The radiated output power of the unit was reduced in comparison to the output power of the original
product. RF output power was reduced due to the change in the power supply.

We request a Permissive Change Class II based on the above.
Thank you for your assistance.
Regards

Signature: &[ﬁ[ y

Yair Hadari

HW & SW Manager
Maytronics Ltd.




